
DATE: September 7, 2022 

TO: Town Council Members  

FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair 

RE: Thursday, September 8, 2022 6:00 p.m. Microsoft “Teams” 

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference 
ID: 349 095 888# or Click here to join the meeting  

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town 
Council will be held as follows: 

Thursday, September 8, 2022  
6:00 p.m. 

Microsoft “Teams” 
 

The purpose of the meeting is to meet to hear public comment, discuss and possibly vote 
on obtaining a bid waiver for the McAuliffe Park Pool House Mural which is to be funded 
by the Town’s ARPA art fund.  
 
cc:  Mayor Walsh 

Connor Martin, Chief of Staff 
Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Manager 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTllYjQ1ODUtNWY3Ni00NGQ3LWIwZjgtMTg5ZTRiYTMxMjFk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

